

Northline Elementary School

SDMC Minutes

September 27, 2023

In attendance:

Nancy Flores, Principal

Lorie Aleman, Assistant Principal

Dr. Vanessa Mangual, Assistant Principal

Kimberly Steele, Interventionist

Wanda Smith, 2nd Grade Teacher

Belkis Stephenson, 3rd Grade Teacher

Nora Shawky, SPED

Sandra Garcia, Office Manager

Celia Rodriguez, Counselor

Laura Sanchez , Parent Liaison

- Call to Order 4:20p.m.
- Welcome
 - Members introduced themselves
- Agenda Items:
 - o Staffing
 - We do not currently have any vacancies.
 - Our new Principal is Ms. Nancy Flores. Ms. Aleman is now an Assistant Principal and we have hired on Dr. Vanessa Mangual as Assistant Principal. Ms. Steele has been hired on as our Interventionist.
 - We are following the NES A model and have hired 5 Teacher Apprentices and 3 Learning Coaches. They consist of previous staff members and new candidates.
 - We created a K/1 split class with Ms. Dorsey. Ms. Iglehart will now be departmentalized with Ms. Smith.

- Ms. Frias, Assistant Office Manager, has resigned effective 9/26/2023. We have extended an offer to another candidate.
- We were able to rehire Ms. Trejo as a PK teacher assistant because of attendance
- o Budget
 - Our projections were submitted at 385. We are currently at 388.
 - Following the NES A model, instructional materials have been purchased for our campus. Dyad materials (such exercise bikes and keyboards), Eureka, Amplify, Safety Cones, Team Center Desks/Chairs, View Sonics for 3rd – 5th Grade classrooms.
- Academic Programs
 - We are following the NES A instructional model. PK students follow traditional model (SAVAAS). Bilingual students in grades K – 2 follow the district's Dual Language model (Implementing Cross Linguistic Connection) Students in Grades 3 – 5 follow the LSAE model.
 - Students in grades 3 5 participate in DYAD program. Consultants provide instruction Tuesdays and Thursdays in Photography, Fitness, and Etiquette.
 - Students in grades 3 5 participate in Art of Thinking Monday, Wednesday, and Friday. (This takes the place of Social Studies)
 - Beginning of the year testing is ongoing. This year students will be taking Circle (PK), NWEA MAP for Science, Math, and Reading (K – 5), and Dibels/Lectura Reading (K – 4).
 - GT Testing will begin with 2nd Grade will begin on 10/10/2023.
- o School Culture
 - Students attended a Hispanic Heritage Program on Friday, 9/22/2023. Danza Azteca Chikawa performed and demonstrated Aztec culture dance, food, and customs. (Ms. Diaz-CIS)
 - Counseling and Guidance Lessons continue based on student need and teacher referrals.
 - Brighter Bites program has begun and will distribute bi weekly on Fridays. We will work to create an academic tie to the distribution. We will create and distribute mini, paper booklets of different levels to families who come to pick up.
 - Employee of the Month
 - Attendance celebration 6 week celebrations (students and teachers)
 - Honor Roll-6 weeks
 - Reading and Math Boards
 - Weekly Newsletter to the Parents
 - School Website
 - Parent Meeting- to help parents know how to sign up for Dojo and Power School.
 - Coffee with the Principal on 9/29/2023
- Old Business

- No Old Business
- New Business
 - Funds for IB
 - Fundraisers
 - Parental resources for supporting English language acquisition
 - Red Ribbon Week
 - Fall Festival
 - Barrio de Navidad
 - Thanksgiving Luncheon
 - English Classes for Parents
 - PTO membership drive
- Adjournment 4:52 p.m. Next Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, November 14, 2023.